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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the First Annual General Meeting of the Members of Valiant
Laboratories Limited will be held on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 11:00 A.M at the
registered office of the company Situated at 104 Udyog Kshetra, Mulund Goregaon Link Road,
Mulund West, Mumbai, Maharashtra-400080 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 together with the Reports of the Auditor’s
and Board of Directors’ Thereon

2. Appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act”)
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and other applicable rules, if any, under the
said Act as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in force
(including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or enactment thereof for
the time being in force) Raman S. Shah & Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN: 111919W)
be and is hereby appointed as the First Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 3rd
AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2024 on a Remuneration as mutually
decided between the Board and Auditors and which could be suitably modified to such
amounts as may be mutually agreed upon by the Board and the Auditors for future
financial year with the consent of the members in Annual General Meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Executive Directors or Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this
resolution and to file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
3. To Approve Revision in Remuneration of Directors

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 197, 198 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”), the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, and in accordance with the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board, consent of the Members be and is hereby
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given on revision in terms of Remuneration payable to the Executive and Non-
Executive Directors of the Company with effect from April 1, 2022 as under:

Sr. | Name of the Directors | Salary in Lakhs p.a Commission w.e.f April
No Remuneration w.e.f | 01,2022
, April 01, 2022
Mr. Santosh S. Vora 0.5% of the Net Profit
Managing Director 12
Mr. Paresh S. Shah 0.5% of the Net Profit
CFO & Executive | 15
Director
Mr. Shantilal S. Vora - 0.5% of the Net Profit
Non-Executive Director

* Net Profit to be calculated in accordance with the provisions of section 198 of
the Companies Act, 2013

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the revised remuneration shall be subject to the ceiling
limits for the managerial remuneration prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Schedule V thereto as amended from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except the change as stated hereinabove, other terms &
conditions shall remain unchanged.”

Registered Office By order of the Board
104 Udyog Kshetra,
Mulund Goregaon Link Road a S-\JO/\O

Mulund West, Mumbai

Maharashtra-400080
Santosh S. Vora

Managing Director
DIN: 07633923

May 20, 2022
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Directors’ Report

To
The Members of
Valiant Laboratories Limited

Your Board of Directors (“Board”) are pleased to present this 1 Directors’ Report of your Company (“the
Company” or “Valiant Laboratories Limited”) and the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year
ended 315 March, 2022.

Company’s Financial Highlights
(Amount in Lakhs)

-~ Particulars 2021-22 2020-2021
Revenue from Operations 20,824.43 -
Other Income 166.49 -
Total Income 20,990.92 -
Depreciation & Amortization 161.75 -
Profit Before Tax 3,017.76 -
Total Tax Expense 746.19 -
Net Profit for the period 2,271.57 -
Earnings per Share (in Rs.) 13.95 -

*Since the Company incorporated on August 16, 2021, there is no data for the previous year.
Financial Performance

Your Company reported profit after tax of Rs. 2,271.57/- (in Lakhs) for FY 2021-22 that is from August
16,2021 to March 31, 2022.

Transfer to Reserves

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve.
Change in Share Capital

As on March 31, 2022 the Authorized Share Capital of the company stood at Rs. 23,00,00,000/-
comprising 2,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.
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Paid Up Share Capital

During the year 2021-22, there was a change in the Paid up share capital of the company. The Paid-Up
Share Capital of the company was increased from Rs. 10,50,00,000/- to Rs. 16,28,00,000/-.

Rights Issue

During the year the Board in its meeting held on January 17, 2022 issued and recommended the issue of
Equity Shares on Rights Basis. The Company allotted 43,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 89.30/- each
including premium of Rs. 79.30/- each by way of conversion of Existing Unsecured loan of Rs.
38,39,90,000 into fully paid Equity Shares to the following list of allottees:

Sr. No. Name of Allottees No. of Shares allotted
1. Dhanvallabh Ventures LLP 20,57,500
2. Shantilal S. Vora 7,47,500
3. Santosh S. Vora 7,47,500
4. Paresh S. Vora 7,47,500
Total 43,00,000

Pursuant to the said allotment, the Equity Share Capital of the Company increased to Rs. 14,80,00,000/-.
Bonus Issue(1:10)

Additionally, during the year the Board in its meeting held on March 21, 2022 issued and recommended
Bonus shares in the ratio (1:10). The Shareholders approved the issue of Bonus shares in the Extraordinary
General meeting held on March 24, 2022. The Company allotted 1,62,80,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each in
the proportion of 1:10 i.e One (1) Bonus Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each for every Ten (10) share of Rs. 10/-
each held. Pursuant to the said allotment the Paid-Up Equity Share capital of the company was increased to
Rs. 16,28,00,000/-.

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the FY 2021-22 were on arm’s length basis
and were carried out in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant Related
Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other Designated
Persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large.

Holding Company, Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures And Associate Companies

Dhanvallabh Ventures LLP holds 62.5% stake in the Company. As on March 31, 2022 there are no
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies of the Company. Hence AOC-1 is not applicable to
the Company.
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Particulars of Loans, Guarantees Or Investments

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

Particulars of Employees

No Employee was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit as prescribed under provisions of Section
197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 hence no such particulars are furnished.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and as such, no amount on account of

~ principal or interest on deposits from the public was outstanding as on the date of Balance Sheet. The
Company does not have any deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Material Changes And Commitment If Any Affecting The Financial Position of The Company
Occurred Between the End Of The Financial Year To Which This Financial Statements Relate And
The Date of The Report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this Report.

Internal Control Systems And Their Adequacy

Your Company has clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures that form part of internal control
systems, which provide for automatic checks and balances. Your Company has maintained a proper and
adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all Assets are safeguarded and protected against loss
from unauthorised use or disposition and that the transactions are authorised, recorded and reported
diligently. Your Company’s internal control systems commensurate with the nature and size of its business
operations.

Internal Financial Control
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the
Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received
from the Statutory Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.
Comments On Auditors Report
There was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the Auditor in their report.
The provisions relating to submission of the Secretarial Audit report is not applicable to the company.
Whistle Blower Policy
The provisions of Whistle Blower policy are not applicable to the Company.
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Directors

In accordance with the prevailing provisions of the Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on March
31, 2022, the Board of Directors comprises 5 Directors (with 2 Executive Directors, 1 Non-Executive
Director and 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors)

Mr. Santosh S. Vora (DIN: 07633923), Mr. Paresh S. Shah (DIN: 08291953), Mr. Shantilal S. Vora (DIN:
07633852), the First Directors of the Company.

Thereafter, At the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on February 21, 2021, 2 Directors were appointed
as Independent Directors ( in the capacity of Non-Executive Directors) of the Company namely Mr. Velji
K. Gogri (DIN: 02714758) and Ms. Sonal Vira (DIN: 09505883) w.e.f February 06, 2022 and February 16,
2022 and Mr. Santosh S. Vora (DIN: 07633923) was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company
w.e.f February 06, 2022.

Mr. Shantilal S. Vora was designated as Non-executive Director of the Company.

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified from being appointed / re-appointed/ holding
position as Directors of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel

During the year at the Board Meeting held on November 30, 2021, Ms. Saloni Mehta (ICSI Membership
No. A65706) was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company.

Mr. Paresh S. Shah was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f February 06, 2022.
Comments On Auditors Report

There was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the Auditor in their report.

The provisions relating to submission of the Secretarial Audit report is not applicable to the company.
Independent Directors
Statement on declaration given by independent directors under sub-section (6) of section 149.

In accordance with Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013, all Independent Directors have given
declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board, Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in Companies Act, 2013
read with the Schedules and Rules issued thereunder and are independent from Management and hold the
highest degree of integrity and are individuals who are experts in their respective fields with enormous
experience.
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All the Independent Directors of the Company have enrolled their names in the online database of
Independent Directors by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in terms of the recently introduced
regulatory requirements.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act,
2013:

a) That in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

b) That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

¢) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the Assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) That Directors’ have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Meetings

The Board of Directors met Eight (8) times during the financial year under review on August 24, 2021,
October 26, 2021, November 30, 2021, January 17, 2022, February 06, 2022, February 16, 2022, March 21,

- 2022 and March 28, 2022, The Maximum Gap between two meetings did not exceed 120 days, as
prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

Whistle Blower Policy
The provisions of Whistle Blower Policy are not applicable to the Company.
Stautory Auditors

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Raman S. Shah, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 111919W)
were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of your Company for a term of 2 (Two) years from the
conclusion of this Annual General meeting till the conclusion of 3 Annual General meeting to be held in
2024. At the request of the Company, Raman S. Shah, Chartered Accountants have communicated their
eligibility and willingness to accept the office, if appointed.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption And Foregin Exchange Earning And Outgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as
follows:
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®
the steps taken or impact on | For all equipment, the Company uses IE3 Certified
Conservation of Energy motors and VFD (variable frequency drive) resulting
in electricity saving and consumption when motors
are not used at optimum capacity.
(i)
the steps taken by the company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy.
(iii)

the capital investment on energy
conservation equipments

Rs. 35 Lakhs are spent on various equipment and
instruments resulting in conservation of energy.

Technology Absorption, Adaptation And Innovation

(i) The effort made towards technology | The Company tied up with different consultants to
absorption improve the product quality and reduce
manufacturing cost.
The benefits derived like product | The Company has increased the vessel size at the
(ii) improvement cost reduction product | plant which will increase the batch size and reduce
development or import substitution. per kg overheads for the Company as well as
customers.
(iii) In case of imported technology
(important during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year) Nil
(a) the details of technology imported Nil
(b) the year of import; Nil
(c) whether the technology been fully
absorbed Nil
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof Nil
(iv) The Company has spent Rs. 20 Lakhs on Research

the expenditure incurred on Research
and Development

and Development from which few are implemented
and few are in development stage.

Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo

The Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo were Rs. Nil and NIL respectively (Previous Year: Nil Crores
and NIL Crores respectively).
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Other Disclosures

No penalties/strictures were imposed on the Company by any statutory authority on any matter. There was
no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status & Company’s operations in future

The Company has in place the mechanism for Risk Assessment. The Board by way of periodical review
ensures that risk, if any, is controlled and managed by means of a properly designed framework.

The Company has an internal HR policy dealing with Sexual Harassment which is circulated to the
employees. The Company has not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the year under
review.

Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors places on record its sincere appreciation for the dedicated services rendered by the
employees of the Company at all levels and the constructive cooperation extended by them. Your Directors
would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance and support by all Shareholders,

Government Authorities, Auditors, Financial Institutions, Customers, Employees, Suppliers, other business
associates and various other stakeholders.

For and on Behalf of the Board

S S\oro W

Santosh S. Vora Paresh S. Shah
Managing Director Director
DIN: 07633923 DIN: 08291953
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Valiant Laboratories Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of Valiant Laboratories Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss, (statement of
changes in equity) and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and profit, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
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controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respons: isks, and =
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 15 risk of not detectin
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud ma)
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of interna
control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

Page 2 of 12
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*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone F inancial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances. we determine thata
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doin vould
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communi

)
iy
Q ¢
w

(+1

5

f

A=

=
atimm
<Ll

f

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income, and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

Page 3 of 12
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(h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Separate Report in “Annexure A”.

With the respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details
under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us,

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Standalone Financial Statements — Refer Note 27 to the Standalone Financial Statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,

for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts —
Refer Note 36 to the Standalone F inancial Statements:

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, ;
Education and Protection Fund by the Company i
transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Iny estor Education an

by the Company.

iv.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
disclosed in the notes, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Page 4 of 12
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(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the “Annexure B”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

For Raman S Shah & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 111919W

£
R <0 %(f MUMBA|
a\ 33272
Raman S Shah
Proprietor
M. No. 033272

UDIN: 22033272ALIPHM7913

Place: Mumbai.
Date: May 20, 2022
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Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report — March 31,2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Valiant Laboratories Limited
(“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
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internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Raman S Shah & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 111919W

Q_/(_/«?s_}

Raman S Shah
Proprietor
M. No. 033272

UDIN: 22033272ALIPHM7913

Place: Mumbeai,
Date: May 20, 2022

Page 7 of 12

Raman S Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants



Audit Report: FY 2021-22
Valiant Laboratories Limited

Annexure B to the Auditor’s Report — March 31, 2022

Annexure B referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our Report of even date to the members of Valiant Laboratories Limited on the accounts
of the company for the year ended March 31, 2022.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(@)

(i)

(a)

(b)

(¢)

(d)

(a)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipments;

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

As explained to us, the Company has phased programme of physical verification of Property,
Plant & Equipments by which all Property, Plant & Equipments are verified over a period of
three years. In our opinion, periodicity of the physical verification is reasonable having
the regard to the size of the Company and nature of assets. According to the
information and explanation given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification;

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) and intangible assets during the year;

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of examination of
the records of the Company, there are no Proceedings are initiated or no pending cases against
the company for holding Benami Property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder;

The Management has been conducted physical verification of the inventories at reasonable
intervals, and as per our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate; no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventories were noticed on such physical verification, all immaterial discrepancies have
been properly dealt with books of accounts.

(iii) According to the information and explanation given-to us and on the basis of examination of books
and record by us,

a. A.The Company has not granted any loans or provided advances in the nature of loans or stood

guarantee or provided security to its subsidiaries during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(iii)(a)(A) of the Order is not applicable.

B. The Company has only granted unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loan to

employees as specified below:
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Loan to Employees Amount (T in Lakhs)
Aggregate amount granted during | 0.00

the year
Balance outstanding as on March | 0.14
31, 2022

b. The terms and condition of the grant of loans or advances in the nature of loans, as referred to \
a(B) above are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

¢. In respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of
repayment of principal has been stipulated and the repayments are regular.

d. No loans or advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company that have fallen due during
the year, have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing
loans given to the same parties.

f. The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans that are either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of Section 185 & Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government of India for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1)
of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, in respect of Statutory Dues,

(a) The Company generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance, Income tax, custom duty, cess
and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and there are no arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the FY concerned for a period of more than 6
months from the date they became payable.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

(ix)
(@) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payments
of interest thereon to any lender;
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(®)

(©

(@

(®)

®
(%)

(a)

(b)
(xi)

(a)
(b)

(©)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedure, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loan were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that
no funds raised on Short Term basis have been used for Long Term purposes by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held by the
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

No fraud by the company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year and upto
the date of this Report.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not

applicable.

.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv)
(a) Inour opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.
Page 10 of 12
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(b)  We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

(xv) In our Opinion during the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)
(@)  Inouropinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b)  In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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(xx)

(a) This Clause is not applicable to the Company due to first year of Incorporation. There are no
unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly,

reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b)  There is no amount remaining unspent under section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act,

pursuant to any ongoing project.

For Raman S Shah & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 111919W

Raman S Shah
Proprietor
M. No. 033272

UDIN: 22033272ALIPHM7913

Place: Mumbai.
Date: May 20, 2022

Raman S Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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VALIANT LABORATORIES LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars Notes March. 31, 2022
I |ASSETS
Non-Current assets
(a) Property, plant & equipment 2 2,177.34
(b) Right to Use-Assets 2 45.37
(¢) Capital Work-in-Progress 2 144.45
(d) Goodwill
(e) Other Intangible Assets
(f) Financial Assets
(i) Other Investments 3 40.21
(ii)Deposits & Other financial assets -
(iii) Security Deposit 4 61.03
(g) Other non-cu‘rr_enr assels s
Total Non-Current assets : 2,468.40
Current assels i
(a) Inventories 5 1,580.38
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments a
(if) Trade Receivables 6 11,076.92
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 13.13
" (iv) Bank Balances Other than Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 2,000.00
(v) Loans .
(c) Other Current assets 9 141.89
(d) Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 159.87
Total Current assels 14,972.18
Total Assels 17,440.58
IL. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
() Equity Share Capital 11 1,628.00
(b) Other Equity 12 5,518.04
5 Total Equity 7,146.04
Liabilities
Non-Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 5,940.02
(ii) Lease Liabilities 14 26,71
(b) Provisions ~ * : 3 #
(¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 15 29.61
(d) Other Non-Current Libilities 16 96.14'
Total non-current liabilities 6,092,47
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13A 128.07
- (ii) Lease Liabilities 14A 17.84
(iii) Trade Payables 17
A) Total Outstanding Dues of Micro enterprises and
and small enterprises -
B) Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than
Micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,972.44
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 18 76.89
(b) Other Current liabilities 19 6.84
(c) Provisions _
Tolal current liabilities 4,202.06
Tolal Equily and Liabilities 17,440.58

As per our report of even date attached

RamanSShah & Co
Cl:larlerid Accountants . ’;:-é ”: :
(Firm Régn No. 111919W) // .

AT ~ I’fs

Raman S Shah
Proprietor
M. No.033272

Place : Mumbai
Date - 20th May 2022
UDIN -22033272ALIPHM7913

x

The above statement of Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

For Valiant Laboratories Limited

<
5SS Nong
Mr., Santosh Shantilal Vora
Managing Director
DIN: 07633923

Mr, Paresh Shashikant Shah
Director & CFO
DIN: 082919!

loni Mehta /
Company secretary
ICSI M. No. A65706




VALIANT LABORATORIES LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in lakhs)
Particulars Notes | For the period 16th Aug -
31-03-2022
I |Revenue from operations 20 20,824.44
II |Other Income 21 166.49
I |Total Income 20,990.93
IV |EXPENDITURE
Cost of Materials Cdnsumed 22A 16,897.01
Changés in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work-in-Progress © 2B |- 143.95
Employee Benefits Expense 23 222,94
Finance Costs 24 242
Depreciation and Amortization 25 161.75
Other Expenses 29 832.98
IV |Total Expenditure 17,973.16
V |Profit Before Tax 3,017.77
VI |Tax Expenses -
Current Tax 772.52
Deferred Tax - 26.33
VI  |Total Tax Expense 746.20
VII |Profit for the year 2,271.57
VIII |Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
year ' -
Re-measurement of the net defined benefit plan - 14.45
Fair value changes of various Financial intruments 3.03
[l " & ¥ =i
(ii) Income tax relating tb items that will not be reclassified to
profit & loss ”
Re-measurement of the net defined benefit plan - 0.54
Fair value changes of various Financial intruments - 0.35
VIII |Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 0 12.31
IX  |Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+ VIII) 2,259.26
(Total of profit and other comprehensive income for the year)
Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10/- each (PY: Rs. 10/- each)
(1) Basic - 13.95
(2) Diluted 13.95

As per our report of even date attached

Raman SShah & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No. 111919W)

L/(_/L”'\

Raman S Shah

Proprietor

M. No.033272

Place : Mumbai

|Date - 20th May 2022

UDIN -22033272 ALIPHM7913

The above statement of Profit and Loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

For Valiant Laboratories Limited

- 595 Nona
Mr. Santosh Shantilal Vora
Managing Director

DIN: 07633923

Y
Mr. Paresh Shashikant Shah

Director & CFO
DIN: 08291953

“&aloni Meh a/

Company secretary

ICSI M. No. A65706
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VALIANT LABORATORIES LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flow for the Year Ended 31st March 2022 (Amount in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2022
A. C?\SH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ;
Net Profit before tax and extra ordinary items 3,017.77
Adjusted for:
Depreciation 161.75
Interest Paid 242
Gain/ (Loss ) on disposal of Property, Plant and Eqmpment (PPE) - 3.95
i |Rent Income - 45.00
§ Operating Profit /(Loss) before Working Capltal Changes 3,132.99
.|Adjusted for:
Deposits & Other Financial Assets (41)
Inventories 141
-|Trade Receivables - (5,274)
- |Other Current Assets 899
Trade Payables- 3,204
" |Other Financial Liabilities (348)
Other Current Liabilities (24)
_|Cash generated from operations 1,690.36
Income Tax Paid - 77252
Net cash from operating activities 917.84
'B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES;
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (including capital advances) - 587.97
Sale of property, plant & equipment ' 3.95
+|Bank Balarices not considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents 1- 1,000.00
".|Rent Received ' 45.00
Net Cash used in investing activities - 1,539.02
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Interest Paid - 242
*|Proceeds / (Repayments) of Borrowings ( net) -128.07
- |Proceeds / (Repayments) of Borrowings /Partner Capital (2,935)
Exp for issue of-Share capital = 3.12
" |Proceeds / (Repayments) of share capital 4,889.90
Net Cash used in financing activities 2,077.13
.|Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,455.96
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 557.17
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,013.13

Raman S Shah & éo
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No. 111919W)

Proprietor

M. No.033272

Place : Mumbai

Date - 20th May 2022

The above statement of Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
As per our report of even date attached

For Valiant Laboratories Limited

5 5. Vona
Mr. Santosh Shantilal Vora
Managing Director

DIN: 07633923

\ Hr"%

Mr. Paresh Shashikant Shah
Director & CFO
DIN: 08291953
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1T VALIANT LABORATORIES LIMITED F.Y. 2021-22

,STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER RELATED NOTES

A Corporate Information . '
VALIANT LABORATORIES LIMITED ("VLL" or "The Company" ) is listed entity incorporated in India. The registered office of the Company i lncatfzd at104 UD}:'OQ
KSHETRA 15T FLOOR MULUND GOREGAON LINK ROAD MULUND (W) MUMBAI MH 400080 INDIA, The Company is engaged in manufacturing and dealing in

Speciality Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31.3,2022 were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors in its meeting held on
20th May 2022.

General Principal

The Company Valiant Laboratories Ltd was converted from Partnership Firm ( Bharat Chemicals ) to Ltd. The Company has prepared the opening Balance S‘hee't‘a.s per I.nd
AS as of 1st April, 2019 (the transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whaose recognition is required by Ind AS. not recognising items of assets or ll.ﬂblllt‘les which
are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and
liabilities.

i o = . .
‘Howeter, this principle is subject to certain mandatory exceptions and certain oplional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed below,

Classification of debt instruments: -
The Company has determined the classification of debt instruments in terms of whether they meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria based on the facts and
‘circumstances that existed as of the transition date.

B Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (referred to as “IND AS”) as prescribed under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time.

These Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis except for certain financial instrument, which are measured at fair value,
which are disclosed in the financial statement. .

" The classification of assets and liabilities of the company is done into current and non-current based on the operating cycle of the company. The Operating cycle of the
business of the company is less than twelve months and therefore all current and non-current classification are done on the status of reliabity and expected settlement of the
respective assets and liability within a period of twelve months from the reporting date as required by Schedule IIT to the companies Act 2013.

‘Accounting policies have been consistently applied except whereas newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or revision to an existing accounting standard
required a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees ('INR ') and all valued are rounded to the nearest rupees in lakhs except otherwise indicated

C  Significant accounting judgement, estimates, and assumption i
The preparation of financial statements requires management judgements, astimates and assumptions that impacts the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying notes thereon. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that might require a material adjustment to the;
carrying amount of assels and liabilities in future periods.

Estimates
7'_?1‘ he preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and
“assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are|
“reflected in the financial statement in the period in which chnages are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Judgments
‘The company's management has made the following judgement, which have the most significate effect on the amounts recognised in the separate financial statements, while
formulating the company's accounting, policies.

a  Taxes :

_Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates.
Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable income and accounting income and reversal of timing differences of earlier years/ period.
Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be available except that deferred tax assets, in case
there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognised if there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realise the same.

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The company offsets
current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

b Defined Benefit Plans ( Gratuity Benefits) .
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

1Discount rate: - The said parameter is subject to change. In determining the apprdpriate discount rate (for plans operated in India), the management considers the interest
rates of government bond in currencies which are consistent with post- employment benefit obligation. The underlying bonds are reviewed periodically for quality. Those
having excessive credit spreads are excluded from the analysis since that they do not represent high quality corporate bonds.

Mortality rate: It is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change at an interval in response to demographic changes. Prospective increase
in salary and gratuity are based on expected future inflation rates.

¢ Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The company reviews the useful life of property, plant & equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation éxpense in
Jfuture periods

d  Impairment of property, plant and equipment
- For property, plant and equipment and intangibles an assessment is made at each reporting 'date to determine whether there is an indication that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable or previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount

] since the last impairment loss was recognised.
-~ - P
r ‘\ 5- s" B ~ 1 :
@F - ’q\ Inventories
- ™ he Company estimates the net realisable value (NRV) of its inventories by taking into account estimated selling price, estimated cost of completion, estimated costs necessary
. VIUMBA ‘make the sale, obsolescence considering the past trend. Inventories are written down to NRV where such NRV is lower than their cost.
(Y :

ognition and measurement of other Provisions

e recognition and measurement of other provisions is based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience and circumstance,
fowen at the closine date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date may therefore, vary from the amount included in other provisions.
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Summary of Significant accounting policies

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Division 11 of Schedule III to
the Companies Act, 2013 Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the
company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

An asset is treated as current when : -
It is expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
It is held primarily for the purpose of trading '
It is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting period; or
Itis cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchange or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
The company's classifies all other assets as Non-Current
A Liability is treated as current when
. ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; ' ,
* Itis held primarily for.thé purpose of trading .
", Itis due to be settled within twelve moiths after the reporting period; or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
The company's classifies all other assets as Non-Current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non -current assets and liabilities respectively.

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of tax /duty credit availed, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of
purchase price inclusive of taxes, commissioning expenses, etc. up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. when significant parts of property, plant and equipment
dre required to be replaced at intervals, the company derecognizes the replace part. and recognizes the new part with its own assaciated useful life and it is depreciated
accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance cost are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Long term lease arrangements of land are treated as property, plant and equipment, in case such arrangements result in transfer of control and the present value of the lease

pavments is likely to represent substantially all of the fair value of the land.
Capital Work In Progress represents expenditure incurred on capital assets that are under construction or are pending capitalisation and includes Project expenses pending

allocation. Project expenses pending allocation are apportioned to the property, Plant and equipment of the project proportionately on capitalisation.

Borrowing cost on property, plant and equipment's are capitalised when the relevant recognition criteria specified in IND AS 23 Borrowing cost is met.

Decommissioning costs, if any, on property, plant and equipment are estimate at their present value and capitalised as part of such assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significate part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected with
the carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repair and maintenance are charge to profit or loss during
the reporting period in which they are incurred.

The residual value and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

The Properly, plant and equipment existing on the date of transition are accounted on deemed cost basis by applying para D7AA in accordance with the exemption|
provided in IND AS 101 “First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards” at previous GAAP carrying value ( Deemded Cost ).

D'eprer:iatiun methods, estimated useful lives and residual value :

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) method as per rates prescribed in Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013, except in the respect of

the following assets, where useful life of asset is different than those prescribed in Schedule II of the Act.

Particulars Depreciation

Factory Building (Useful 30 Years ) Over its useful life as assessed
Plant & Machinery (Useful life 19 years) Over its useful life as assessed
Vehicle (Useful life 10 years) Over its useful life as assessed
Leasehold Land Over the period of lease term
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the

borrowing, costs,
In determining the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization during a period, any income earned on the temporary investment of those borrowings is deducted

from the borrowing costs incurred.

Inventories .

Items of inventories are valued lower of cost or estimated net realisable value as given below,

Raw Materials and Packing Materials:

Raw Materials and packing materials are valued at Lower of Cost or market value, (Cost is net of taxes duty and wherever applicable). However materials and other items
held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above
cost. Costs are determined on Weighted Average method '

!Eifork in process: 3

Work in process are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost is computed on weighted average method.

Finished Goods and Semi finished goods :-

Finished Goods and Semi finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realised value, The cost is computed on weighted average method and includes cost of materials,
cost of conversion and other cost incurred in acquiring the inventory and bringing them to their present location and condition. Taxes is considered as cost for finished
goods, whenever applicable.

Stores and Spares:
Stores and spare parts are valued at lower of purchase Costs are determined on Weighted Average method and net realisable value,

Traded Goods:
Traded Goods are valued at lower of purchase cost and net realisable value,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposit with banks, which are short term, highly liquid investment, that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

tment in scope of INDAS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments, which are held for trading, are classified as at FVTPL . For all other equity
company may make an irrevocable election to present in’ other com prehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such
trument-by instrument basis. the classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. if the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at
air value change on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit
ale of investment. However, The company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the EVTPL catecory

air valua with all shanesn canmamioo 1
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Fareign Currency Translation:

The company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the company's functional currency. '

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the exch:ange rate at the date of the 1mlnsnctmn. At each !Jalance sl:e;t ]d;\te,
fareign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Exchange differences tlz:dt arise on ss.:ltlem‘enl of monletary items or on reporting at each balance
sheet date of the Company’s monetary items at the closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions . . . )
The Company recognizes a provision when: it has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is likely tha.t‘ an outflow o‘f resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. :

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past event, whose existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases, where a liability cannot be recognised
because it cannot be measured reliably.

antiugenlz\ssets . 7 . .
A’rontingent -assets is not recognised unless it become virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefit will arise. When an inflow of economic benefits is probable,
c(;niingenl assets are disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date

Onerous contracts
A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower expected costs of terminating the contract and the expected cost of continuing with the
contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognizes impairment on the assets with the contract,

Fajr Value Measurement s
The company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to*transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: -
In the principal market for the asset or liability, or -
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.”
A fair measurement of a non financial assets takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The company use valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
All Assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest level input that is significate to the fair value measurement as a whole :-

Level 1-Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly and indirectly observable.

%Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly and indirectly unobservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significate to the fair valué measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or|
liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Operations :

Ind AS 115 is effective from 1st April 2018 and it replaces Ind AS 18. It applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind AS 115
establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be recognized at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which an éntity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking
into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to

contracts with their customers. It also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly related to fulfilling a contract.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the company expects to
receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured , regardless of when the
payment is being made. .

Revenue is recognized at point in time when the performance obligation with respect to Sale of Chemicals or rendering of services to the Customer which is the point in time
when the customer receives the goods and services. é

Revenue from related parties is recognized based on transaction price which is at arm’s length.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after the deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates , sales return on transfer of
control in respect of ownership to the buyer which is generally on dispatch of goods and any other taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Government which are levied on
sales such as Goods and Services Tax (GST). Discounts given include rebates, price reductions and other incentive given to customers. No element of financing is deemed
prgsent as the sales are made with a payment term which is consistent with market practice. i

Reévenue'from services is recognised when all relevant activities are completed and the right to receive income is established. This is applicable.in case of Job Work services
given by the Company to the Customers. : .

The Company disaggregales revenue from sale of goods or rendering of services with customers by product classification, geographical region and customer category.

Use of significate judgements in revenue recognition
The company assesses the service promised in a contract and identifies distinct performance obligation in the contract. Identification of distinct preformation obligation
involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from such deliverables.
Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount of customer consideration or variable
consideration with elements such as volume discounts, service level credits, price concessions. The transaction price is alse adjusted for the effects of the time value of money
if the contract includes a significant financial component.
The company used judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each
performance obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct service promised in the contract. ’
Other Operating Income / Other Income
Eligible export incentives are recognised in the year in which the conditions precedent are met and there is no significant uncertainty about the collectability. In respect of]
incentives attributable to the export of goods, the Company following the accounting principle of matching revenue with the cost has recognised export incentive receivable
«all conditions precedent to the eligibility of benefits have been satisfied and when it is reasonably certain of deriving the benefit. since these schemes are meant for
ion of duties and taxes on inputs pursuant to exports, the same are grouped under material costs.

ﬂ,gt!" port incentives that do not arise out of neutralisation of duties and taxes are disclosed under other operating revenue
Interdst iGedine from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
est income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principle outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
imated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.




Revenue in respect of Insurance /other claims, commission etc. are recognised only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the same is established

LCurrent investments are marked to market at the end of the relevant period and the resultant gains or losses are recognised in the Income statement.

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
*(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments

Insurance Claim are accounted when the right to receive is established and the claim is admitted by the surveyor

XIII " Taxes
Tax expenses comprise Current Tax and Deferred Tax.:
i Current Tax
Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax
laws and based on the expected outcome of assessments/ appeals.
Current income tax relating to item recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses. The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in the countries where the company and its subsidiaries and associates operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

i iDeferred Tax - ¥ !
“Deferred tax is provided u;ing the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amount in the standalone financial statement for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
‘available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting and are recognized to the extent that it

has become probable that future taxable profits will the deferred tax assets to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or liability settled, based on the tax rates (tax

laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred

taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

The break-up of major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities as at balance sheet date has been arrived at after setting off deferred tax assets and liabilities where the
Company have a legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liabilities and where such assets and liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing
* taxation laws. For items recognised in OCI or equity, deferred / Current tax is also recognised in OCI or Equity.

XIV Leases:
Form 16-08-2021:
At the inception of each lease, the lease arrangement is classified as either a finance lease or an operating lease, based on the substance of the lease arrangement.

operating lease
Lease in which a significant portion of the risk and reward of ownership are not transferred to the company as lessee are classified as operating lease.

Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from.the lessor) are charge to statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the period of the
lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor's expected inflationary cost increase.

Finance Lease

JAssets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership vest in the company are classified as finance lease. A
#Finance lease is recognized as an asset and a liability at the commencement of the lease, at the lower of the fair value of the asset and the present value of the minimum lease
payments, o .

Minimum lease payments made under finance lease are apportioned between the finance expense and ‘the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance expenses is
allocated toeach period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining, balance of the liability.

Leasehold lands are amortized over the period of lease. Buildings constructed on leasehold land are depreciated based on the useful life specified in Schedule 1 to the
companies Act, 2013, where the lease period of land is beyond the life of the building. In other cases, buildings constructed on leasehold lands are amortized over the primary,
lease period of the lands.

As a lessor

"Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipls are strictured to
Jincrease in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increase. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based
on their nature. The Company did not need to make any adjustments to the accounting for assets held as lessor as a result of adopting the new leasing standard.

XV Research and Development :
Revenue expenditure on Research and Development is charged to statement of profit and loss in the year in which it is incurred. Capital expenditure on research and
development is considered as an addition to property, plant and equipment/intangible assets.

Dividend Distribution :
Dividend distribution to the company's equity holders is recognized as a liability in the company's annual accounts in the year in which the dividends are approved by the
company’s equity holders.

XV

XVII Trade Payables & Trade Receivables .
A Payable is classified as a 'trade payable' if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services received in the normal course of business. These
amounls represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These amounts are unsecured and are
usually settled as per the payment terms stated in the contract. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after

the reporling period.

(A receivable is classified as a 'trade receivable' if it is in respect of the amount due to

“ v
;

account of goods sold or services rendered in the normal course of business.

XVIII Government Grants : ’
Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the gralit will be received and the Company will comply with all attached
conditions ’ )

Gov{ernmentgmnts relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the statement of profit and
loss ina systematic basis over the expected life of the related assets and presented within other ‘income.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the statement of profitand Loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate and presented within other income. ’

XIX .EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equily shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the yéar. ) i

e p‘urpuse.of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
ng, during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Figures

pir;viuus year are not comparable as the same does not include the effect of the Scheme of Merger. Figures for the previous year has not been presented as VLL
2021,
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VALIANT LABORATORIES LIMITED

. NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March 2022 g
3 Other Investments (Amount in lakhs)
Particulars s March 31, 2022
Other Investments m—j]
- Investments in Equity Shares .2
Total 40.21
March 31, 2022
1 i & ¢ ' No of Shares Amount
1. Ifvestmeiits carried at fair value through OCI: f .
Investments in Equity Shares (Quoted) L J ]
- BankBees (FV Rs.10) 11000] 40.21
11000] 40.21

Aggregate value of quoled investments and its market value is Rs. 40.20 lakhs (PY NIL).

4 Financial Assets -Securily Deposit

Particulars

March 31, 2022

{Other Current Assets

(a) Capital Advances .
61.03

(b) Security Deposits with Electricity Department & Other Departments
Tofal 3 61.03
5 Inventories
Pasticulars 3 March 31, 2022
Inventories*
(a) Raw materials 1,088,72
(b) Wark-in-progress 2%7.75
(<) Finished goods 6.76
(d) Component & Accessories 7.15
Total 1,550.38
5A Goods in Transit
[ March 31, 2022
| 216.40
Note :- Goods in Transit Figures as mention in Note 5A is included in Raw Materials in Note No 5
6 Trade Receivables
Particulars March 31, 2022
Trade receivables
(a) Receivables outstanding for more than six months
Unsecured considered good
Unsecured considered doubtful .
Lesk: provision for bad and doubtful debls . 5 i &
(b) Dther receivablés (Unsecured considgred good) 11,076.92
Refor Note 32() for trade receivable hypothecated as secutity for borrowings : > -
Total . 11,076.92

(a) Due to the short nature of credit period given to customers, there is no financing component in the contract.

(b) The Company applies the expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recogaition of impairment losses on trade receivables, The Company follows the simplified approach for recognition of impairment allowance
on trade receivables. The application of the simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. ECL
impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during, the period is recopnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflocted under the head “other expenses” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

() Trade receivables {current) ageing :

As at 31 March, 2022
3 E ‘Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Not Due Less than 6 Month 6 Month to 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3Year |Morethan3Year| === |
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 9867.71 966,49 177.15 : A 4557 11,076.92
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired
(iiii) Disputed Trade Receivables- considered pood
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired .
!Tnhl 9,887.71 966.49 177.15 - - 45.57 11,076.92
7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars March 31, 2022
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
(a) Balances with banks 1.08
(b) Cash on hand 12.05
Total 1313
, 8 Other Dank Balances
Particulars As at 31st March,
. 2022
Other Bank Balances
(a)Earmarked balances with banks : Balance in Dividend Accounts -
(b)Fixed Deposits with maturity for Less than twelve menths kopt as security Deposit with Government Department 2,000
Total . 2,000
9 Other Current Assets - .
Particulars g i . % N March 31, 2022
Otlier Current Assets 3 9 .
(a) Balances with Central Excise / Service Tax/ VAT/Goods & Service Tax i 3 5351
(b) Advances recoverable in kind or for value to be received 8 7223
(<) Prepaid Expenses 15.22
(d)Loan to Employees 014
() Other Reveivable 0.79
Total 141.89
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars March 31, 2022
10[Other Current Assets
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source (Net of Provision) 159.87
Total i 159.857




11  Equity Share Capital
11.1: Authorised Share Capital

-|Particulars Number Amount
Authorised: -
. 2,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,30,00,000 2,300.00
Total 2,30,00,000 2,300.00
" Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up:
" |Particulars Number Amount
Equity Share Capital = =
" |Add: Equity Shares allotted during the year 1,05,00,000 1,050.00
Add: Right Share issue during the year 43,00,000 430.00
Add: Issue of Bonus Shares 14,80,000 148.00
1,62,80,000.Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (March 31, 2021 - Nil) 1,62,80,000 1,628.00
11.2 Reconciliation of Equity Shares Outstanding
A.  Reconciliation of number of ordinary equity shares outstanding
Ordinary Equity Shares Qutstanding March 31, 2022
: Number Amount
+ |Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year ' - -
‘Add: Equity Shares allotted during the year - 1,05,00,000 1,050.00
. |Add: Right issue during the year 43,00,000 430.00
Add: Issue of Bonus shares 14,80,000 148.00
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,62,80,000 1,628.00
11.3" Details of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
A. |Ordinary Equity Shares March 31, 2022
I Number % of Holding
- Dhanvallabh Ventures LLP 1,01,75,000 62.50%
- Paresh Shashikant Shah 20,33,845 12.49%
- Shantilal Shivji Vora 16,29,595 10.01%
- Santosh Shantilal Vora 16,29,595 10.01%
114 Details of Shares held by each Promoters
. |Optionally Convertible Preference Shares (Instruments entirely equity in March 31, 2021
# |nature) = _ i ' Number . % of Holding
‘| - Dhanvallabh Ventures LLP 1,01,75,000 62.50%
- Paresh Shashikant Shah 20,33,845 12.49%
- Shantilal Shivji Vora 16,29,595 10.01%
- Santosh Shantilal Vora 16,29,595 10.01%
- Kanchan Shantilal Vora 8,07,345 496% .
- Rachi Santosh Vora 3,465 0.02%
- Varsha Paresh Shah 1,155 0.01%

115 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
. Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Shares referred to as Equity Shares having par value of * 10. Each holder of e
is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend pr

quity shares

oposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number
shareholders.

the event of
assets of the Company, after
of equity shares held by the



12 | Other Equity

|Total, Other Equity

*|Particulars March 31, 2022
a. Securities Premium 3,261.90

.|b. General Reserve -
c. Retained Earning 2,253.46
d. Other Comprehensive Income 2,68
5,518.04

Nature and Purpose of Reserves

General Reserve

General reserve represents amount appropriated out of retained earnings pursuant to the earlier provisions of Companies

Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Retained Earning

Retained earning are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, any transfers

from or to other comprehensive income, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

Equity instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

, The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other
# comprehensive incoime. These changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI equity instruments reserve within equity. The
"Company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity securities are de-recognised.

a. Securities Premium

‘[Particulars March 31, 2022
-|Opening Balance -
Add - Reserve During the year 3,409.90
- |Less - Bonus Share issue during the year (148.00)
Closing Balance 3,261.90
b. . General Reserve
Particulars March 31, 2022
Opening Balance =
Add : Transferred from Retained Earning -
Closing Balance =
¢.  Retained Earning
Particulars March 31, 2022
#|Retained Earning
Opening Balance (Surplus in Profit & Loss) -
|Add: Net Profit for the year 2,271.57
Less: Remeasurement (Loss) on defined benefit plan (net off tax) (15.00)
Add: Transferred from Other Comprehensive Income on disposal of FVOCI equity instruments
‘| Amount available for appropriation 2,256.57
‘[Appropriation:
Interim Dividend
Tax on Interim Dividend
Issuance of Bonus Shares
Expenses incurred for issuance of Bonus Shares (3.12)
Staff Duty paid on Equity share
Transferred to General Reserve
Closing Balance 2,253.46
d.  Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Particulars - 7 March 31, 2022
+/Opening Balance
- ue changes of various Financial intruments (net off tax) 268
o retained earnings on disposal of FVOCI equity instruments
/ .
prod] 268




VALIANT LABORATORIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March 2022

13A _Borrowings-Current :
March 31, 2022

13 Non - current Borrowings £
[Particalars March 31, 2022
Non-Current Liabilities-Financial Liabilities
Borrowings-Non Current

Secured- At Amortised Cost

BOB Secured Car Loan

Unsecured Loans.

5,940.02

5,540.02

‘F:!lal ¥ - H - T

[Particulars

| Borrowings-Current

Secured -At Amortised Cost “
128.07

Cash Credit Facility
Total 12607 |

Footnotes:
1 Working capital facilities from banks as at March 31, 2022 amounting to Rs, 128.06 lakhs were secured by a first pari passu charge on the stock of raw materials, finished goods, stock in process, consumable stores book *

debts of the Company & Immovable Property - Factory Land & Building at L-13, L-28, L-28PT , L-29 and L-30 at MIDC Tarapur. These credit facilitios carry average nterest rates in the range of 6.50% 10 9.50% (31 March,
2 The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yot to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
3 There are no material differences between the quarterly statements of stock filed by the company with banks and the books of accounts.

4 The Company has not bepn declared as a willul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender in accordance with the guidelines on wilful deaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
14 Lease Liability .

Particulars March 31, 2022
Lease Liability 071
Total 26.71

14A Lease Liability - Short term Liability

Particulars March 31, 2022
[Lease Liability 1784
Total 17.84
Footnotes:

(i) The Company has lease contracts for its office premises and godowns with lease term between 1 year to 3 years. The Company's obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor's title to the leased assets. Generally,
the Company is icted from assi and subleasing the leased assets. The Company also has certain leases of office premises and godowns with lease lerms of 12 months or less. The Company applies the *short-term

lease’ recognition exemptions for these leases.
(a) The movement in lease liabilities during the year ended 31 March, 2022 and 31 March, 2021 is as follows:

' X i " . 5 s Asat March 31,
L . ) } 2022

Balance al the beginning
Additions 5533
0.00

Aceretion of interest
(12.00)|

Payment of lease liabilities

Balance at the end 2332

Non-current 26.71
17.84

Current

The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:
i ' As at March 31,
2022

Dypreciation on right-ol-use assels 445
Interest expense on lease liabilities 121
Expense relating to short-term leases 12.00
Total amount recognised in statement of profit and loss 17.66
15 INCOME TAXES
Major components of deferred tax liabilities/ (assets) arising on account of timing difference:
As at 31st March, 2022
Ason st April, | Charge/ (Credit)]  Charge/ “As on 31st March,
201 to (Credit) to Other 2022
Statement of | Comprehensive
Profit Income
and Loss
" (a) Deferred tax Habilities, on account of:
Difference between WDV of depreciable fixed assets as per the books " 55.25 (26.33) 2893
(b) Deferred tax assets, on account of:
Provision for expense allowed for tax purpose on payment basis (Net) -
Remwasurement of the defined benefit plans through OCI 054 0H
Difference in carrying value and tax base of investments in equity 035 035
Difference in Right-of-use asset and lease liabi (021) (0.21)
Deferred tax expense/(benefit) for the year y @ §
% .
(¢) Nét Deferred tax liabilities s i 55.25 (26.53) 0.89 29.61
The major components of Income Tax Expense for the year: £
For the Year Ended
31-Mar-2022
() Income tax recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current tax:
year 772,02
| shorl Lax provision for carlier years
Deferred tax:
For current year (26.33)
Tiicome tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss s 746.20
(ii) Income tax expense gnised in Other Comp Income
Current tax:
Income tax on net gain on liquidation of investments in equity : =
Deferred tax:
Income tax (expense) /benelit on of defined benefit (0.54)
Income tax benefil/ (expense) on net fair value gain on investments in (0.33)
Income tax benefit/ (expense) recognised in OCI (0.89)
C. Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit for the year:
For the Year Ended
31-Mar-2022
Profit before tax 3.017.77
e tax expense caleulated at 25.168% 3 ‘759']
e, pon-deductible oxpersos 07
jons (depreciation under income tax act) (64.51)
ich s laxed at special rates %
36.81
772.52
ing, to carlier periods .
ment of Pr_oht qnd Loss i 4 . 5 77252

i N '
conciliation above 1s the corporate tax rate of 25.168% payable By corporate entitics in India on taxable profits under Indian tax law. This rate is applicable subject 1o cortain conditions, including, that
| be computed without claiming specific deduction or exemplions.




Other Non-Current Liabilities

16| Particulars March 31, 2022
Other Non-Current Liabilities
AARTI INDUSTRIES LTD 96.14
Total 96.14
17 Trade Payables
Fartculars £ March 31, 2022
Trade Payables**
Trade pavables * 397244
Total 397244
As at 31st March, 2022
Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment TOTAL
4 % Unbilled Not Due <1year 1 Year- 2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years
((FMSME = £ i
(i) Others 3,956,25 1218 3.26 035 0.39 397244
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others
' - 3,956.25 12.18 3.26 0.35 0.39 3,972.44
Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (as amended)
As at March 31,
2022
() Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplicr
(b] Intercht on (i)a) above g
(i) The amount of interest paid along with the principal payment made 1o
(1ii)  Aimount of interest due and payable on delayed payments -
(v} Amount of further interest remaining due and payable for the earlier &
(v} Tolal outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises ‘-
- Principal &
- Interest 5
1B Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars March 31, 2022
Other Financial Liabilities
Current maturities of long term debt
Unpaid dividends
Due to Employees =
Other Payables 76.89
Total B 76.89
19 Other Current Liabilities >
Particulars March 31, 2022
Other Current Liabilities
Advance against sales 5
Statutory Ducs 6.84
Total . 6.84
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VALIANT LABORATORIES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

20 Revenue from Operations

For the period 16th Aug to

Particulars

31th March, 2022

Revenue from Operations

Revenue from sale of Manufactured Product (Net) 20,824.44
Total 20,824.44
Footnotes:

(a) Reconciliation of revenue as per contract price and as recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

For the Year Ended

(b) Disaggregate revenue information

31-Mar-2022
Revenue as per contract price 20,824.44
Less: Discount >
Revenue as per the Statement of Profit and Loss 20,824.44

Refer Note 35 for disaggregated revenue information. The management determines that the segment information reported is
sufficient to meet the disclosure objective with respect to disaggregation of revenue under Ind AS 115 “Revenue from

contracts with customers”.

(c) In case of Domestic Sales, payment terms range from 60 days to 100 days based on geography and customers. In case of
Export Sales these are either against documents at sight, documents against acceptance or letters of credit - 60 days to 120

days. There is no significant financing component in any transaction with the customers.

(d) The Company does not provide performance warranty for products, therefore there is no liability towards performance

warranty. .

(¢) The Company does not have any remaining performance obligation as contracts entered for sale of goods are for a shorter

duration,

Other Income

Particulars For the period 16th Aug to
21 31th March, 2022
Other Income
Delayed Payment Charge Recived 5.53
Other Income 1.50
FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE 58.14
A Sale of Scrap 0.90
¥ - |Interest on Statutory dues Refund 5.62
Rent Income 45.00
Interest Received 49.50
Interest on Right to Use Assets 0.30
Total 166.49
Foreign exchnage Gain include net impact of Rs. 53.13 lakhs (gain/loss) on foreign currency trade receivables and trade
payables . '
Cost of Materials Consumed
. Particulars For the period 16th Aug to
22A 31th March, 2022
Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock
Raw Material 2,463.18
Add: Purchases During the Year
Raw Material 16,612.64
Less: Closing Stock
Raw Material 2,178.82
TOTAL 16,897.01
! Changes in Inventories ’
- i Particulars For the period 16th Aug to
22B 31th March, 2022
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work in Progress
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 1,057.74
Work-in-Process .
1,057.74
/‘—--\ = . iz
m ess Opening Stock
(/@F P A P 15111?d Goods 913.79
g -in-Process
s -
1w ( MUMBA; ) 913.79

)

x

\ay 33272




23 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars For the period 16th Aug to
31th March, 2022

Employee Benefits Expense
* . |Salaries & Wages 190.71
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 9.24
Staff Welfare Expenses 4.03
Remuneration to Partners/ Directors 15.70
Gratuity Paid 17.71
Gratuity Indas -Impact - 14.45
TOTAL 22294

A. Post-employment benefits

(i) Provident Fund (defined contribution plan) .
The company has certain defined contribution plans. Contributions are made to provident fund for employees at the rate of
12% of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the
government. The obligation of the company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any
constructive obligation. The expense recognized during the period towards defined contribution plan are Rs 6,90,323/-.

(i) Retirement Gratuity (defined benefit plans)

The company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in
continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/ termination is the employees' last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary
multiplied by number of years of service, The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the company makes contributions to

¥ - recognised funds in India. The company maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on
estimations of expected gratuity payments. ‘ :
Aforesaid post-employment benefit plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk,
interest rate risk, salary risk and longevity risk.

(i) Investment risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by
reference to government bond yields. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.

(ii) Interest risk: A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability. However, this will be partially offset by
an increase in the value of plan’s debt investments. )

(iii) Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan
participants. As such, an increase in salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

(iv) Longevity risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of
the mortality of plan participants both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan
participants will increase the plan’s liability.

Details of defined benefit obligations and plan assets {Gratuity)

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the year are as

follows :
For the Year Ended

A : : 2 31-Mar-2022

? . " [Change in defined benefit obligations: ;
Obligation at the beginning of the year 2 78.64
Current service cost 17.77
Interest costs 5.39
Remeasurement (gain)/loss (10.59)
Benefits paid
Obligation at the end of the year 91.22

For the Year Ended

31-Mar-2022
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 77.66
Interest income ' 5.33
Remeasurement gain/ (loss) excluding amount included within employee benefit expense 19.61
Employers' contribution
Benefits paid =11
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 92.01
For the Year Ended
; ol ' 31-Mar-2022
esent Value of Obligation i 91.22
Value of Plan Assets 92.01
(0.79)

- d
Régognised as:
ry

thvision for Gratuity (non-current)




Expense/(gain) recognised in the statement of profit and loss consists of:

For the Year Ended

31-Mar-2022
Employee benefits expenses:
Current service cost 3.19
Net interest expense 0.07
’ 3.26
“: - |Other comprehensive income
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in employee benefits expense (0.13)
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in demographic assumption 14.58
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumption
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in experience adjustments
14.45
17.71

Expense/(gain) recognised in the statement of profit and loss

For the Year Ended

31-Mar-2022
Asset category
Insurance fund 92.01
Total 92.01

Key assumptions used in the measurement of retiring gratuity is as below:

For the Year Ended

31-Mar-2022
Financial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.23%
Rate of escalation in Salary 5.50%
, Demographic Assumptions: .
#  -|Rate of Employee Turnover . 3.00%
’ Mortality Rate ' . Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate

Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

For the Year Ended

31-Mar-2022
1st following year d 16.07
2nd following year _ 6.56
3rd following year 10.47
4th following year 5.83
5th following year 6.70
Sum of year 6 To 10 41.71
Sum of years 11 and above 66.29

Sensitivity Analysis :

For the Year Ended

31-Mar-2022
Sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions 91.22
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (4.96)
4 Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting . 5.56
‘ | Delta Effect of 1% Change in Rate of Salary.Increase : 5.60
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase : (5.08)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.53
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0.59)

Footnotes:
(i) The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period. while holding all other assumptions constant.

(ii) The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit
obligation as- it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the
assumptions may be correlated. :

(iii) Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been
calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied
in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet.

(iv) Expected return on assets is determined by multiplying the opening fair value of the plan assets by the expected rate of
return determined at the start of the annual reporting period, taking account of expected contributions & expected
settlements during the reporting period.

(v) The Weighted Average Duration of the Plan works _out. to 10 years.

(4 ,.\_\4 iii) Asset Liability matching strategy:
/X"~ ) b ’ : — S
< woney contributed by the Company to the Gratuity fund to finance the liabilities of the plan has to be invested. The
: ( MumB Al I% s of the plan have outsourced the investment management of the fund to an insurance Company. The insurance
o \ 33 27 2 : any inturn manages these funds as per the mandate provided to them by the trustees and the asset allocation which
i, hin the permissible limits prescribed in the insurance regulations. Due to the restrictions in the type of investments
can be held by the fund, it is not possible to explicitly follow an asset liability matching strategv. There is no




24 Finance Cost

Particulars For the period 16th Aug to
31th March, 2022
Finance Cost
Legal Charge 0.51
Bank Interest 0.39
Bank charge and commission 0.37
4 Interest on Partner's Capital 1-2?
Interest on Car Loan 0.06
Interest on finance lease obligations 1.21
TOTAL s 2.42
25 Depreciation and Amortization
Particulars For the period 16th Aug to
31th March, 2022
Depreciation and Amortization 157.30
Depreciation and Amortization - Indas 445
TOTAL 161.75
26 Other Expenses
Particulars For the period 16th Aug to
i 31th March, 2022
Packing Material Consumed 39.74
Consumable Store Consumed 2.54
Power & Fuel 323.51
Water Charges 7.80
Repairs & Maintainance- Plant 85.44
Insurance Charges 345
Labour Charges 105.60
Repair To Building 2546
L Factory Expenses; 3.76
) Lab Expenses 5.01
Freight Inward 220
Security Charges 3.38
E T P Charges 14.61
Printing & Stationery 3.43
Professional Fees 34.34
. |Commission 116.57
Freight Exp 21.14
Other Exp 34.99
TOTAL 832.98
. Footnotes:

(a) Miscellaneous expenses :

(i) Does not include any item of expenditure with a value of more than 1% of Revenue from operations.

27 Details of payments to Auditors (excluding GST)
March 31, 2022
Payment to Auditors
(a) for Statutory Audit 1.54
(b) for Other Services - Certification 1.47
(c) _for Out of Pocket Exps -
Total payment to auditors 3.01
) 2 i
287EARNING PER SHARE (EPS):
2 March 31, 2022
(a) Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders 2,271.57
(b) No. of Equity Shares as per financial statement 1,62,80,000
(c) Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basic Earnings Per Share* (nos.) (Previous 1,62,80,000
year numbers include Bonus Shares issued during current year)
(d). Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Diluted Earnings Per Share** (nos.) (Previous 1,62,80,000
year numbers include Bonus Shares issued during current year)
(e) Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs) 13.95
(f) Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs) 13.95

Footnotes:

(a) Basic EPS is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted

average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

~(b) Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity
shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

(c) Number of Shares for Computation of EPS

March 31, 2022
/"’_ — '
{\’ﬁﬁﬁlwﬁi EPS (in Nos)
é_v- -~ - EXisiing (Nos) 1,62,80,000.00
{7 . Toti\Number of shares after conversion 1,62,80,000.00
s ;{x ( MU B A) ed aver'agé number of Equity Shares 1,62,80,000.00
- L 3327 2 [Dilwtdl Earnings Per Share (in Nos)

\"e,, . A (Nos) 1,62,80,000.00
o n{;ﬁﬁ Number of share 1.62.80.000.00




Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (To the extent not provided for)
29 Contingent Liabilities

March 31, 2022

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
(i) GST matters
(ii) Income tax matters
(iii) Labour laws related matters (ESIC)
(iv) Others =~ ¢ :

e

Total

30 Commitments

March 31, 2022

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not

provided for (net of advances)
(b) Letters of Credit and Bank guarantees issued by bankers towards procurement of goods and

services and outstanding as at year end

. 8737

" | Total

Segment Information

' The operating segments have been reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Board of Directors,
who are the Chief Operating Decision Makers (CODM). The board responsible for allocating resources and assessing the
performance of operating segments. Accordingly, the reportable segment is only one segment i.e. pharmacuticals.

(a) Revenue from Type of Product and Services

There is only one operating segment of the Company which is based on nature of product. Hence the revenue from
external customers shown under geographical information is representative of revenue based on product and services.

3 (b) Geographical Information

Particulars March 31, 2022
Segment Revenue - External Turnover

Within India 20,686.79
Qutside India 137.65
Total 20,824.44
Non-Current Assets*

Within India 2,432.41
Qutside India

Total 2,432.41

* includes property plant and equipment, intangible assets, capital work-in-progress and other non-financial non-current

assets,

(c) Information about major customers

Ind As 108 Segment Reporting Requires Disclosure of its major customers if revenue from transactions with single external
customer amounts to 10 per cent or more of company’s total revenue. No transaction more than 10% with single parties

during the years.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and ovemgi\t of the Company’s Risk Management framework. The Board
has established the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s Risk Management policies. The
Committee reports regularly to the Board of Directors on its activities.

The Company's financial assets comprise mainly of investments, cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks, trade receivables and other receivables
and financial liabilities comprise mainly of borrowings, trade payables and other payables.

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company’s overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise pcdenhal adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company. The Company uses derivative financial
instruments, such as cross currency swaps and interest rate swaps to hedge foreign currency risk and interest rate risk exposure . Derivatives are used
exclusively for hedging purposes and not as trading or speculative instruments.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises
three types of risks: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings, investments, trade
pavables, trade receivables and derivative financial instruments.

(i) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings.
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity on the Company’s profit before tax, to a reasonably possible change in interest rates of variable rate
borrowings on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, with all other variables held constant:

Interest Rate Sensitivity
A change of 50 bps in interest rates would have following impact on Profit

FY 2021-22

50 BPS increase would (decrease) the Profit before Tax by 0.64
50 BPS decrease would increase the Profit before Tax by (0.64)

The details of financial assets and liabilities held by the Company as per amendments on account of interest rate benchmark reforms which are indexed to
Interbank offered rates (IBOR) as on March 31, 2022 is as below:

(ii) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Compgny transacts in several currencies and consequently the Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through its sales outside Indiz, and
purchdses from overseas suppliers ir} various foreign currencies. The company also has borrowings in foregin currency. The exchange rate between the
Indian gupee and foreign currencies has changed substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantially in the future. Consequently, the results of
the Company’s operations are affected as the rupee appreciates / depreciates against these currencies. Foreign currency exchange rate exposure is partly
balanced by purchase of raw materials and services in the respective currencies.

As at the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the material foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
liabilities are as follows:

As at March 2022
Amount in foreign Amount in
currency - USD Rupees- INR

Liabilities p
United States Dollar (USD) 2 = i
Assets
United States Dollar (USD) 8.52 646.63

8.52 646.63

Net foreign currency denominated monetory liability/(asset) (lu;tal)
United States Dollar (USD) 8.52 646.63
Foreign exchange derivatives

USD (Hedged) - Currency swaps against foreign currency borrowings : s n

Net foreign currency denominated monetory liability/(asset) (unhedged)

United States Dollar (USD) 8.52 646.63

Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate foreign currency sensitivity on unhedged exposure (1% increase / decrease in foreign exchange rates will have the

followmg m_*_lpact on profit bef ore tax).
FY 2021-22

¢ 2 F +100 BPS | - 100 BPS
United States Dollar (USD) 6.47 | (6.47)

(iii) Equity Price Risk
The Company’s investments in listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment
securities. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.
The following table summarises the sensitivity to change in the price of equity securities held by the Company on the Company's Equity and OCI. These
changes would not have an effect on profit o loss.

Impact on other
components of equily
. (0Cn
As at 31st March 2022
5% increase 2.01
5% decrease 201

\ 33272

?g' o’
g AacO




Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company
is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities, primarily for trade receivables and deposits with banks and other financial assets. The Company ensures
that sales of products are made to customers with appropriate creditworthiness. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored by the
management. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents
15 limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks.

Refer footnotes (d) and (e) below note no. 12 for ageing of trade receivables and movement in credit loss allowance.

Liquidity Risk . - -

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its financial-obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The objective of liquidity
risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company has obtained fund and non-
fund based working capital lines from various banks. Furthermore, the Company have access to undrawn lines of committed borrowing/facilities. The
Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposits and in mutual funds, which carry no or low market risk. The company consistently generates
sufficient cash flows from operations or from cash and cash equivalents to meet its financial obligations including lease liabilities as and when they fall due.

(i) Financing arrangements

March 31, 2022
Secured borrowing facilities )
- Amount used 128.07
- Amount unused 1,791.93
Total 1,920.00
(ii) Maturity profile of financial liabilities
March 31, 2022
Less than 1 year Between 1 ta 5 years Over 5 years
As on 31st March, 2022
Borrowings 128.07 5,940.02 -
Lease Liabilities 17.84 26.71 -
Trade Payables 397244 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 76.89 - -
4,195.23 5,966.73 -

Capital Management

! = 3 x . . ?
For the purjiose of the Company’s capital:management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity
shareholders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value, safeguard business continuity and support
the growth of the Company. The Company manages its capital structure and makes suitable adjustments in light of changes'in economic conditions.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. The Company includes within net debt outstanding liabilities
towards Borrowings, obligations towards lease less cash and cash equivalents, other unrestricted balances with banks and current investments.

Particulars March 31, 2022
Borrowings - Current and Non-Current 6,068.09
Long-term maturities of Lease obligations 2671
Current maturities of Lease obligations 17.84
Less: cash and cash equivalent (13.13)
Less: other balances with banks (2,000.00)
Less: current investments (40.21)
Net Debts 4,059.30
Total Equity 7,146.04
% Net debt to equity ratio 56.80%
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Additional regulatory information required by schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
The Company does not have any benami property held in its name. No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.
The Company does not have any transactions or relationships with any companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has complied with the requirement with respect to number of layers as prescribed under section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction

on number of layers) Rules, 2017,
Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium:
(i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or mvested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the

Intermegliary shall: -
- Directly or indirectly lend or invest én other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
(i) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or

otherwise) that the Company shall:
- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey), that has not been recorded in the
books of account.
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the year.
Recent Pronouncements
Amendment to Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” and Ind AS 107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” - Interest rate Benchmark Reform Phase 2
The amendment focuses on the potential financial reporting issues that may arise when interest rate benchmarking reforms are either reformed or replaced. The key reliefs provided by
the Phase 2 amendments are: .

() Changes to contractual cash flows - When changing the basis for determining contractual cash flows for financial assets and liabilities (including lease liabilities), the reliefs have
the effect that the changes that are required by an interest rate benchmark reform will not result in an immediate gain or loss in the profit and loss statement.

(b) Hedge accounting - The hedge accounting reliefs will allow most Ind AS 39 or Ind AS 109 hedge relationships that are directly affected by IBOR reform to continue. However,
additional ineffectiveness might need to be recorded.

The amendments do not have significant impact on the financial statements. The disclosures as required are presented in note no. 38 (A) (i) on "Interest Rate Risk".

Amendment to Ind AS 103 “Business Combination” ~ Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilitiss assumed must meet the definitions of
assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations, The Company does not expect the
amendment to have any SIgmflcant impact on its financial statements.

Amendmen} to Ind A5 16 “Froperty, Plant and Equipmenl" =~ Proceeds before intended use

The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognized in the profit or loss but deducted 'from the directly
attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its
property, plant and equipment in its financial statements.

Code on Social Security, 2020 - Employee benefils during employment and post-employment

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment received Indian Parliament approval and Presidential assent in
September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India and subsequently on November 13, 2020 draft rules were published and invited for stakeholders’ suggestions.
However, thie date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related
impact in the period the Code becomes effective.




36  Ratio Analysis

Sr. Ratio
No.

Numerator

Denominator

As at 31st March

2022

Reason for variance

1 |Current ratio

Current Assels

Current Liabilities = Total current
liabilities - Current maturities of non-
current  borrowings and  lease
obligations

3.58

Refer Note

2 |Net Debt- Equity ratio
¥ : v

Net debt = Non-current borrowings +
Current borrowings + Non-current
and current lease liabilities - Current
investments - Cash ‘and cash
equivalents - Other balances with
banks (including non-current

earmarked balances)

Average Equity
[Equity. = Equity share capital + Other
equity]

0.57

Refer Note

3 |Debt Service Coverage ratio

Earnings for debt service = Net Profit
before tax + Non-cash operating
expenses (depreciation and
amortisation) + Net finance cost +
other adjustments like Loss on sale of|
property, plant and equipment

[Net finance cost = Finance costs
(excluding  interest on current
borrowings) - Interest income -
Dividend income from current
investments - Net gain/(loss) on sale
of current investments]

Debt service = Interest payable &
Lease  Payments +  Principal
Repayments of long term borrowings
(excluding prepayments)

0.53

Refer Note

4. [Return on Equity ratio

Profit after tax

Average total equity
[Equity = Equity share capital + Other
equit

31.79%

Refer Note

5 _|Inventory Turnover ratio

Cost of goods sold

Average Inventory

10.60

Refer Note

6 |Trade Receivable Turnover ratio

Revenue from Sale of Products and
Services

Average Trade Receivable

1.88

Refer Note

7 |Trade Payable Turmover ratio

| = |
g . !
3 , s

Adjusted Expenses

[Adjusted Expenses = Total Expenses
Finance Cost - Depreciation and
Amortisation Expense - Employee
Benefit Expenses - Other expenses
with respect to Rates & Taxes,
Provision for Doubtful Debts,
Provision  for Impairment and
Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss]

Average Trade Payables

4,44

Refer Note

§ [Net Capital Turnover ratio

Revenue from Operations

Average Working capital = Current
assels - Current liabilities

193.35%

Refer Note

9 _|Net Profit ratio

Profit after tax

Revenue from operations

10.91%

Refer Note

10 [Return on Capital Employed

Earnings before interest and tax

Average Capital Employed
[Capital Employed = Total Equity +

Total Debt]

23.06%

Refer Note

Note:- Company is converted into Ltd Company from Partnership Firm on 16-08-2021 due to which Variance is not acertainable .
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